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CIRCULAR REF: 23/50 
 

 

17 April 2023 

 

 

TO:  FFA OFFICIAL AND FISHERIES CONTACTS 

CROP AGENCIES 

 

FROM:  DR MANUMATAVAI TUPOU-ROOSEN, DIRECTOR GENERAL 

 

SUBJECT: FFA VACANCIES - 

(1) DIRECTOR CORPORATE SERVICES 

(2) LEGAL ADVISOR 

 

Greetings from the FFA Secretariat. 

 

The Pacific Island Forum Fisheries Agency is inviting applications for the following 

positions- 

 

(1) Position Title: Director, Corporate Services  

Information about the position and how to apply: https://applynow.net.au/jobs/ni/238782 

Deadline for applications: 12 May 2023 

 

(2) Position Title: Legal Advisor 

Information about the position and how to apply: https://applynow.net.au/jobs/137751 

Deadline for applications: 12 May 2023 

 

We would greatly appreciate your support in circulating this advertisement as widely as 

possible. 

 

Thank you for your continued support and collaboration with the FFA Secretariat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dr Manumatavai Tupou-Roosen 

DIRECTOR-GENERAL   

 

https://applynow.net.au/jobs/ni/238782
https://applynow.net.au/jobs/137751

